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Gerrit J. Laring Touse

West 0ld Tuﬁnau Road

0ld Tannan, Duorgen founbty, Wew Jerscy
Ovmer: Charles Angela
Greenwich, ﬂonmoctzcvt

Date of Ercction: Original unit 1751;
o later secblon 1762

Architect:

Pullder: Gerrit J. Haring

Present Conditions: Fair

Yumber of Stories: Onc and one-half

-

rateriais of Jonstruc

2

on: Toundation - leldstone

)

Exterior walls -~ original
section, south w’nﬂ, red
sandstone; later Uhmu, north

wWing, Irame const ct¢on,
wide clapboards covered npartly
with shingles and cemen 1t

Interior walls - »nlasber

#Floors nine nlonks on hand
hevm oali beams

Inside Drick chirmeys

Hoof = witel wilth overhan
on fromt elevation

Thiles house stands in vhat wes Cormerly the
bownshilp ol ierringten now 0ld Yappan, It ds one of



Pase 2 N.J.
2. Taeo

the oldest anouses in this sectlion erscted in 1751 oy
Geryit J, daring on part of nls grandlfather Cozine's
land walch had been granted to him 1a 1806, Gerrit
erected an unpreventiouns house consisting of a ccllaxr,
two large rocms on the first fleor, cach Wit gonarate
cutside door, and zoace for storossc Hurd in The
attic, his served until 1762 waen o cition
for a kitchen vas buillt,

The house was inherited by territ's son,
Tregerick ¢, Faring., At h eath in 1834 tThe farm
T

ive davghters.
ileh was alletted

was divided into five nort
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to Letby 7abrlerie; sihie nrobably sold I 1872 1t
vas owned by ¥ra. lyers, In 1812 W. ¥. Phelns becane
the owner. According to the docds We We Phelns trang-
ferred Lo John J. Fhelps dn 1917 wiho filve years latber
sold to Hleanor Hayes, In 1922 Charles Angela, the
prcsent owner, obLialned nossession Irom ner.

The builder of the house was ol the Jourth
seneration of the Hering faelly in America. The first
of the Tamily in Amcrica wasg Jan Pletersen 'arling who

8
came in 1850, He dled in 1883 and in 168¢€ hig widow
and hig children moved to Daspan, Two ol Lk =ons vere
joint purchasers of the T _ E In 1638 One of
these was Cooine, the grandiether of the bullder of this
noUS &,
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Tibliograniy:
Tarvey, e e Cenegloslcal Tlstory of ladson
and Lergpen Countles, ievw Jorsey iew Yorlk,
Teneological Publishing Corwmany, 1900

Olayton, V. VW, listory of Tiars
Counties, ilew Jersey Palladeln:
Peciz, lowz




il

Zalley, Rosalie Trellows Pre- Levoluﬁvonavy
Dutch fiouses and Pamilics in Horthern [ev
Jersey and Soutiern lew York Iew York,

Gilllam Toorrov, 1856

Aol

daterial collected and Tecords searchad in
Sergen County Court House by Tallace Lunlop,
Dergen Couaty Offlice
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